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From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 4, 2013 5: 11 PM 
Correspondence Unit ENV:EX 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

FW: Dam Safety Branch 
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Completed 

Lindsay 

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 1:57 PM 
To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX 
Subject: Dam Safety Branch 

Your Dam Safety officer, Scott Morgan, made a monumental error in rating the the middle and lower 

Colliery dams as Risk Level 1- the highest in the province. He states the risk factors are heavy rainfall or 
earthquake. No one bothered to calculate the probability of an event that could destroy these concrete 
dams-but it infinitesimally small. As a result our Council is going to spend $7,000,000 tearing down this 
perfectly good, regularly inspected. Please review this report and fix it.
Nanaimo, BC 
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